
 

 
 
 

 

  
01293 438000 
 
crawley.gov.uk 
democracy.crawley.gov.uk  

Town Hall 
The Boulevard 

Crawley 
West Sussex 

RH10 1UZ 
 

 
Crawley Borough Council 

 
Planning Committee 

 
 
Agenda for the Planning Committee which will be held in Committee 
Room C - Town Hall, on Tuesday, 24 October 2023 at 7.30 pm 
 
Nightline Telephone No. 07881 500 227 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Chief Executive 
 
 
 
 
Membership:  
Councillors S Pritchard (Chair), M Mwagale (Vice-Chair), Z Ali, J Bounds, 

J Charatan, K L Jaggard, K Khan, Y Khan, M Morris, S Mullins and 
A Nawaz 
 

   
 
 
 
 
 
Please contact Democratic.Services@crawley.gov.uk if you have any queries regarding this 
agenda.  
 
 
 
 
Published 16 October 2023 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

http://www.crawley.gov.uk/
https://democracy.crawley.gov.uk/uuCoverPage.aspx?bcr=1
https://democracy.crawley.gov.uk/uuCoverPage.aspx?bcr=1
https://democracy.crawley.gov.uk/uuCoverPage.aspx?bcr=1


 

 

The order of business may change at the Chair’s discretion 
 

Part A Business (Open to the Public) 
 
 
  Pages 
 
1.   Apologies for Absence  

 
  

 
2.   Disclosures of Interest    

 In accordance with the Council's Code of Conduct, councillors 
are reminded that it is a requirement to declare interests 
where appropriate. 

  

 
3.   Lobbying Declarations    

 The Planning Code of Conduct requires any councillors who 
have been lobbied, received correspondence, or been 
approached by an interested party regarding any planning 
matter to declare this at the meeting at which the matter is 
being considered. Councillors should declare if they have 
been lobbied at this point in the meeting. 

  

 
4.   Minutes   3 - 7 

 To approve as a correct record the minutes of the Planning 
Committee held on 29 August 2023.  

  

 
5.   Gatwick Airport Northern Runway Development 

Consent Order - Crawley Borough Council 
Relevant Representation  

 9 - 34 

 To consider report PES/441 of the Head of Economy and 
Planning. 

  

 
6.   Supplemental Agenda    

 Any urgent item(s) complying with Section 100(B) of the 
Local Government Act 1972. 

  

 
 

With reference to planning applications, PLEASE NOTE: 

Background paper - Crawley Borough Local Plan 2015-2030 

 
 
This information is available in different formats and languages.  If you or 
someone you know would like help with understanding this document please 
contact the Democratic Services team on 01293 438549 or email: 
democratic.services@crawley.gov.uk 

Page 2

mailto:democratic.services@crawley.gov.uk


Planning Committee (9) 
29 August 2023 

 

 
 

Crawley Borough Council 
 

Minutes of Planning Committee 
 

Tuesday, 29 August 2023 at 7.30 pm  
 

Councillors Present: 
 

 

S Pritchard (Chair) 
M Mwagale (Vice-Chair) 
Z Ali, J Charatan, K L Jaggard, K Khan, Y Khan and A Nawaz 

 
Also in Attendance: 
 
Councillors K McCarthy and J Russell 

 
Officers Present: 
 

 

Siraj Choudhury Head of Governance, People & Performance 
Jean McPherson Group Manager (Development Management) 
Marc Robinson Principal Planning Officer 
Clem Smith Head of Economy and Planning 
Jess Tamplin Democratic Services Officer 

 
Apologies for Absence: 
 
Councillors J Bounds, M Morris and S Mullins 
 

 
1. Disclosures of Interest  

 
The following disclosures of interests were made: 
  
Councillor Item and Minute Type and Nature of Interest 

  
Councillor 
Nawaz 
  
  
  

Planning Application 
CR/2023/0391/FUL – 
69 St Mary’s Drive, 
Pound Hill, Crawley 
(minute 4) 
  
  

Personal interest – had previously had 
a meeting with the Head of Economy & 
Planning regarding a change to 
constitutional procedure, which related 
to this application. The substance of the 
application was not discussed. 

Councillor 
Pritchard 
  
  
  

Planning Application 
CR/2023/0391/FUL – 
69 St Mary’s Drive, 
Pound Hill, Crawley 
(minute 4) 
  

Personal interest – had previously had 
a meeting with the Head of Economy & 
Planning regarding a change to 
constitutional procedure, which related 
to this application. The substance of the 
application was not discussed. 

  

Page 3

 4
 M

in
ut

es

Agenda Item 4



Planning Committee (10) 
29 August 2023 

 
2. Lobbying Declarations  

 
The following lobbying declarations were made by councillors:  
  
All councillors present had been lobbied but had expressed no view on application 
CR/2023/0391/FUL.  
 
 

3. Minutes  
 
The minutes of the meeting of the Planning Committee held on 24 July 2023 were 
approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.  
  
 

4. Planning Application CR/2023/0391/FUL - 69 St Mary's Drive, Pound Hill, 
Crawley  
 
The Committee considered report PES/437a of the Head of Economy and Planning 
which proposed as follows: 
  
Retrospective single storey rear extension and loft conversion with hip to gable and 
dormer extensions including retention of alterations to windows, doors, roof tiles, tile 
hanging (amended description). 
  
Councillors Ali, Jaggard, Nawaz, and Pritchard declared they had visited the site. 
  
The Principal Planning Officer provided a verbal summation of the application, which 
sought permission for the redevelopment of a bungalow on St Mary’s Drive in Pound 
Hill.  The works had already been undertaken, and so the application was 
retrospective.  The Officer then gave details of the various relevant planning 
considerations as set out in the report. 
  
E Hairani, a neighbour of the site, spoke in objection to the application.  Matters 
raised included: 

       The extension was overly large and dominant.  The grey roof tiles did not 
match the semi-detached neighbouring house. 

       Issues had arisen regarding the property’s boundary and damage to a brick 
wall on the driveway.   

       If permission were to be granted, it could set a precedent for allowing similar 
works (i.e. larger extensions and differently-coloured roof tiles) for 
neighbouring properties. 

  
Mirza Zamal, a neighbour of the site, spoke in objection to the application.  Matters 
raised included: 

       The applicant had removed hedges between neighbouring properties, which 
had caused disagreement between neighbours.  

       Communication with the applicant was limited and had caused confusion 
about the level of works being undertaken.  

       The works had caused further issues such as boundary encroachment, the 
erecting of a bollard on a shared driveway, and access to rear garden gates.  

  
Josh Healey, the applicant, spoke in support of the application.  Matters raised 
included: 

       Pound Hill’s streetscene had a wide variety of housing in different styles, 
shapes, colours and sizes. 

Page 4

 4
 M

in
ut

es

Agenda Item 4

https://democracy.crawley.gov.uk/documents/s27845/PES437a%20-%2069%20St%20Marys%20Drive%20Pound%20Hill%20-%20CR20230391FUL.pdf


Planning Committee (11) 
29 August 2023 

 
       The works on the property blended sympathetically with the local streetscene, 

so should be considered compliant with Local Plan policies CH2 and CH3. 
       There were many properties in the local area which had similar features, such 

as grey roof tiles and grey window frames, some of which had been granted 
planning permission in recent years.  

  
Kevan McCarthy, Ward Councillor for Pound Hill North & Forge Wood, spoke in 
support of the application.  Matters raised included: 

       There was no consistency in the style of houses on St Mary’s Drive and 
surrounding roads.  Many properties had been built or extended over the years 
and the streetscene had been constantly changing. 

       There were many other properties with white rendering in the area and/or with 
grey roof tiles and window frames. 

       If the application were to be refused the works would be required to be 
reverted, which would be costly and wasteful.  

  
Justin Russell, Ward Councillor for Pound Hill North & Forge Wood, spoke in support 
of the application.  Matters raised included: 

       The local area had undergone several phases of development which had led 
to a varied mix of properties along St Mary’s Drive.  This property did not stand 
out as having a negative impact on the streetscene.  

       Many bungalows in the area had been extended and redeveloped, at the front 
and the rear, in a range of colours and materials.  

       The works were of a high quality and the resulting property was attractive. 
  
The Committee then considered the application.  Committee members sought 
clarification on the reason for the recommendation to refuse; it was confirmed that this 
was solely in regard to the materials used in the development.  These were 
significantly different to the previous materials of the property and to those of 
neighbouring houses. 
  
A Committee member queried why the works were not permissible under permitted 
development rights.  The Planning Officer explained that in addition to the non-
compliance of the materials, the flat roof extension was above the height of the 
existing eaves.  The dormer was also built on to the rear extension, rather than 
original roof.  The development was therefore taller than allowed under permitted 
development, so was required to be considered via a planning application.  
  
The Committee discussed the development’s impact on the streetscene and asked for 
further explanation from the Planning Officer.  It was explained that generally, 
properties of the same type tended to use similar materials.  There were runs of types 
of property along St Mary’s Drive – the streetscene in this case referred not to the 
entirety of the road, but a smaller section of the road around the property.  The area 
was defined mostly by bungalows with red/brown roof tiles and which generally used 
the same palette of materials and colours.  It was also highlighted that mis-matching 
roof tiles on adjoined properties harmed the streetscene.  Some Committee members 
commented that the property was attractive and had been modernised.  
  
A Committee member commented that the consequences of refusal of the application 
(i.e. the reversion of the works) would be significant for the applicant in cost, time, and 
waste.  It was however highlighted that retrospective planning applications were not 
the preferred route. 
  
Committee members enquired about the other matters raised by the neighbours of the 
property, such as the erection of a bollard on the driveway, damage to a brick wall, 
and the disputed property boundaries.  The Planning Officer confirmed that a bollard 
did not generally require planning permission if it was under one metre in height.  The 

Page 5

 4
 M

in
ut

es

Agenda Item 4



Planning Committee (12) 
29 August 2023 

 
matters raised were not a part of the application and were civil matters rather than 
issues to be controlled through the planning system. 
  
The Committee then moved to a vote on the officer recommendation to refuse the 
application, which was overturned.  
  
A Committee member moved that the application be permitted, which was seconded.  
The Planning Officer was consulted as to the conditions to be attached to the 
proposed permission.  It was confirmed that one condition relating to the plans and a 
National Planning Policy Framework statement would be required.  No further 
conditions were necessary as the application was retrospective.  A Committee 
member asked whether it was possible to attach any conditions to address the 
concerns raised by the next-door neighbours of the site, for example the boundary 
between the properties.  The Planning Officer highlighted that the concerns raised 
were civil matters.  If the application had not been retrospective, an informative may 
have been able to be added, but the matters could not otherwise be controlled by 
planning conditions.  The Committee then voted on the motion to permit.  
  
RESOLVED 
  
Permit subject to the following condition:  
  
1.       The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out other than in 

accordance with the approved plans listed below: 
             

Drawing Number Revision Drawing Title 
JH/23/01 

 
Location Plan Site Plan & Photos 

JH/23/02 
 

Original House Plans Sections and 
Elevations 

JH/23/03 
 

As Built Plans Sections & Elevations 
  

REASON: For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning. 
  
NPPF Statement 
  

The Local Planning Authority has determined this application by assessing the 
proposal against all material considerations, including planning policies and any 
representations that may have been received and subsequently determining to 
grant planning permission in accordance with the presumption in favour of 
sustainable development, as set out within the National Planning Policy 
Framework.   
  
This decision has been taken in accordance with the requirement in the National 
Planning Policy Framework, as set out in article 35, of the Town and Country 
Planning (Development Management Procedure) Order 2015. 

  
 

5. Objections to the Crawley Borough Council Tree Preservation Order - 
Trees at Kenilworth Close, Broadfield, Crawley - 05/2023  
 
The Committee considered report PES/439 of the Head of Economy and Planning 
which sought to determine whether to confirm the Tree Preservation Order (TPO) – 
Trees at Kenilworth Close - 05/2023 – with or without modification for continued 
protection, or not to confirm the TPO. 
  
Councillor Ali declared he had visited the site. 
  

Page 6

 4
 M

in
ut

es

Agenda Item 4

https://democracy.crawley.gov.uk/documents/s27846/PES439%20-%20Objections%20to%20the%20Tree%20Preservation%20Order%20-%20Trees%20At%20Kenilworth%20Close%20Broadfield%20-%2005202.pdf


Planning Committee (13) 
29 August 2023 

 
The Group Manager (Development Management) provided a verbal summation of the 
application, which related to a group of six oak trees and one lime tree in Kenilworth 
Close in Broadfield.  The trees were considered to be in good health and make a 
strong contribution to the visual amenity of the streetscene.  In March 2023 the trees 
were protected under a six month provisional TPO, which the Committee was now 
requested to confirm. 
  
The Committee then considered the application.  A Committee member raised a 
concern about the potential safety hazards raised by an individual whose garden 
contained one of the trees subject to the order.  The Officer confirmed that the debris 
that had been described as falling off the tree was deadwood, which can be removed 
from a protected tree without the need for permission from the Council.  It was also 
clarified that a TPO did not prevent further works to the trees from taking place; an 
application could be made to the Council and an appropriate level of works would be 
determined.  
  
Following a query from a Committee member regarding the owners of the trees, the 
Officer confirmed that the tree situated in the garden of 22 Kenilworth Close was 
owned by the homeowner, while the trees situated alongside the road were owned by 
Kenilworth Management Company.  It was highlighted that anyone with concerns 
about the trees should first approach the owner, who could make an application for 
works.  Alternatively an application could be made by any other individual, with any 
approved application then presented to the owner to arrange for the carrying out of 
the works.  
  
Committee members discussed that as part of the TPO process, an enquiry to the 
Local Planning Authority about a tree’s status can result in a TPO being made to 
protect that tree. Some felt that the process might be perceived as being unfair. 
Others highlighted the importance of protecting trees across the borough.  The Officer 
clarified that the procedure must be followed as set out in legislation, and that the 
process also allowed any interested party to fairly voice their opinion about a TPO.  
  
The Committee suggested that clearer information could be provided to residents 
regarding the TPO process.  It was heard that interested parties did receive 
documentation setting out the relevant information upon the making of a provisional 
TPO, but this could be examined with a view to making improvements.   
  
The Committee then moved to a vote.  
  
RESOLVED 
  
Confirm, without modification. 
 
 
 
Closure of Meeting 
With the business of the Planning Committee concluded, the Chair declared the 
meeting closed at 8.51 pm. 
 
 
 
 
 

S Pritchard (Chair) 
 

 

Page 7

 4
 M

in
ut

es

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



Crawley Borough Council 
 

Planning Committee 
 

24 October 2023 
 

Gatwick Airport Northern Runway Development Consent Order – 
Crawley Borough Council Relevant Representation 

 
Report of the Head of Economy and Planning – PES/441 

 
 
1. Purpose 
 
1.1. The purpose of this report is to seek Planning Committee agreement for Crawley Borough 

Council’s Relevant Representation to be submitted to the Examining Authority panel (ExA) 
appointed by the Government to consider the Development Consent Order (DCO) 
application for the Gatwick Airport Northern Runway proposals.   The applicant is Gatwick 
Airport Limited (GAL). 
 

1.2. The Relevant Representation is a summary of what the Council considers are the main 
issues of environmental, social and economic concern associated with the DCO application 
and must be submitted to the ExA by 23:59 on Sunday 29 October 2023. 
 

1.3. Alongside the Relevant Representation, Officers are also preparing at the request of the 
ExA Principal Areas of Disagreement Summary Statements (PADSS) which set out in a 
tabular format the principal technical matters on which the council currently disagrees with 
the applicant’s DCO submission.  The PADSS provide a brief explanation of the concern, 
what would need to change/be amended to overcome the disagreement and the likelihood 
of the concern being addressed during the examination stage.  The content of the PADSS 
reflects the concerns expressed in the Relevant Representation.  The first version of the 
PADSS document must be submitted with the Relevant Representation and its agreement 
is delegated to the Head of Economy and Planning.  This document will be subject to 
ongoing review and amendment during the examination as issues are resolved with the 
applicant, or new matters arise. 
 

1.4. The ExA uses the content of Relevant Representations and PADSS to help inform their 
initial assessment of principal issues for the examination to consider.   
 

1.5. Written Representations will be invited by the Examiners during the examination which will 
provide an opportunity to expand on the issues set out in the Relevant Representations. 
They will provide a more detailed written account of what the local authority agrees and/or 
disagrees with on specific aspects of the DCO application, together with any evidence or 
documents to support the Council’s arguments.  

 
2. Recommendation 

 
2.1 That the Committee agrees to the submission of the Relevant Representation to the 

Planning Inspectorate (as attached in Appendix A to this report) as a HOLDING 
OBJECTION due to the significant concerns raised, subject to: 

 
a) Any amendments made by the Committee; and 

 
b) Any non-material amendments to the final drafting of the Relevant Representation 

made by the Head of Economy and Planning. 

Page 9

 5
 G

at
w

ic
k 

A
irp

or
t N

or
th

er
n 

R
un

w
ay

 D
ev

Agenda Item 5



 
3. Reasons for the Recommendation 
 
3.1 GAL’s Northern Runway proposals expand the airport by over 13 million passengers per 

annum, and involve significant highway works which means the proposal is a Nationally 
Significant Infrastructure Project and will be determined by the Secretary of State through 
the DCO process.  The Council is a statutory consultee on the project as a host authority 
and is invited to provide feedback at various stages by the ExA. 

 
3.2 The Relevant Representation has been drafted following extensive review of the DCO 

documentation submitted by GAL by the Council’s technical officers, West Sussex County 
Council highways and transportation officers and from commissioned specialist consultants.  
In accordance with the Council’s Constitution the Relevant Representation is required to be 
agreed by the Council’s Planning Committee prior to submission to the ExA/Planning 
Inspectorate.   

 
3.3 Concerns cover a whole range of issues and reflect the view that there are significant flaws 

and discrepancies with regard to the assessments and evidence put forward by GAL, and 
that the scope and scale of mitigations proposed are not considered sufficient to overcome 
the expected adverse impacts arising from the proposals.  The control mechanisms set out 
in the DCO itself and its supporting control documents are not considered sufficiently 
detailed, effective or enforceable, with much being left to subsequent approvals. There is 
also concern that there is a lack of certainty regarding the scale and timing of the benefits 
and community compensation arising from the proposals and insufficient confidence in how 
they will be secured, operated and enforced.  

 
3.4 It is therefore recommended that the Council should raise a holding objection to the 

Northern Runway DCO proposals given the significant concerns raised by officers and the 
fact that the evidence does not currently exist to demonstrate that the airport can grow and 
be operated in a responsible manner which contains its adverse environmental impacts 
within prescribed acceptable and agreed enforceable limits.  Furthermore, it is not 
considered that effective mechanisms are in place to ensure that the economic benefits 
from the expansion will be maximised for local residents or that adequate supporting 
infrastructure and appropriate community compensation will be provided.  This is essential 
to protect the amenity and health of local residents and ensure local residents can still 
secure some benefit from national infrastructure which is recognised will have an adverse 
impact locally.      

 
4. Background 
 
4.1 The Government Aviation National Policy Statement (ANPS), June 2018, makes clear (para 

1.39) that, alongside the development of a third runway at Heathrow, the Government is 
also ‘…supportive of airports beyond Heathrow making best use of their existing runways.  
However, we recognise that the development of airports can have positive and negative 
impacts, including noise levels’.  

 
4.2 The ANPS further states (para 1.42) that: 
 

‘As indicated…above, airports wishing to make more intensive use of existing runways will 
still need to submit an application for planning permission or development consent to the 
relevant authority, which should be judged on its individual merits.  However, in the light of 
the findings of the Airports Commission on the need for more intensive use of existing 
infrastructure……, the Government accepts that it may well be possible for existing airports 
to demonstrate sufficient need for their proposals, additional to (or different from) the need 
which is met by the provision of a Northwest Runway at Heathrow’. 

 

Page 10

 5
 G

at
w

ic
k 

A
irp

or
t N

or
th

er
n 

R
un

w
ay

 D
ev

Agenda Item 5



4.3 The Government also published its Beyond the Horizon: The Future of UK Aviation: Making 
Best Use of Existing Runways in 2018, with para 1.5 supportive of all airports who wish to 
make the best use of their runways, subject to environmental issues being addressed.  

 
4.4 The Government also made clear on its ongoing support for the ANPS and the making best 

use policy in its Jet Zero Strategy (DfT 2022) which sets out the framework for achieving 
net zero aviation in the UK by 2050.  In the growth scenarios modelled for Jet Zero, 
consideration was given to Gatwick Airport expanding to 386,000 air traffic movements 
(ATMs) per annum. 

 
4.5  The Crawley Borough Local Plan 2015-2030 is the adopted development plan for Crawley, 

setting out policies that provide the basis for planning decisions within the borough. The 
council is currently in the process of preparing a new Local Plan which, once adopted, will 
supersede the existing Local Plan, covering the period 2024 to 2040. Following several 
periods of public consultation, the Submission Local Plan was submitted to the Secretary of 
State for independent examination on 31 July 2023. 

 
4.6 The Adopted Local Plan includes numerous policies that are relevant to considering airport 

growth, with a site-specific policy for the airport itself setting out the Council’s support for 
growth of the airport to 45mppa as a single runway operation subject to environmental 
safeguards.     

 
4.7 The Submission Local Plan includes similar policies to enable growth as a single runway 

operation but without a passenger cap because significant growth at the airport has proved 
possible without any planning permission being required.   The Gatwick policies have been 
expanded to include specific references to the need to protect the health of the local 
community, support bio-diversity net gain, ensure the adequacy of the airport’s 
infrastructure to accommodate the growth and to ensure the maximisation of benefits for 
Crawley’s local economy and communities. 

 
4.8 Both plans require the safeguarding of land to ensure any future proposals for a potential 

wide spaced runway, if required by national policy, are not compromised by development in 
the shorter term. 

 
4.9 Both plans also include a policy regarding airport related car parking which will only be 

permitted when justified by demonstrable need in the context of a sustainable approach to 
surface transport access to the airport, and only within the airport boundary.  Policies in 
both plans also control the use of airport-related employment space within the airport 
boundary.   

 
4.10 Other relevant policies include those relating to noise, air quality, flooding, water stress, 

design, employment and skills, tree replacement, landscaping and biodiversity, heritage 
transport and infrastructure.   

 
4.11 This DCO application was submitted to the Planning Inspectorate on 6 July 2023 and was 

accepted as such on 3 August 2023 despite concerns raised by the Council and the 
surrounding local authorities regarding the meaningfulness of the pre submission public 
consultation and engagement. 

 
4.12 GAL has formally published notices of the acceptance of the DCO application and has set a 

deadline for Relevant Representations from interested bodies to be submitted by 29 
October 2023. 

 
5. Description of the DCO Proposals 
 
5.1 The DCO application proposes to make best use of Gatwick Airport’s existing runways and 

infrastructure by enabling dual runway operations from the existing main and northern 

Page 11

 5
 G

at
w

ic
k 

A
irp

or
t N

or
th

er
n 

R
un

w
ay

 D
ev

Agenda Item 5



runways – the latter being proposed for routine use whereas it is currently only used 
infrequently as it is restricted to use as a standby/emergency runway.  
 

5.2 The application proposes alterations to the northern runway and investment in a range of 
infrastructure and facilities, largely within the confines of the existing airport boundary, but 
also including major road enhancements to improve access to Gatwick and the operation of 
the local transport network. The proposals include:  

 
• Repositioning the centreline of the existing northern runway 12 metres further north 

to enable dual runway operations; 
• Reconfiguration of taxiways; 
• Pier and stand alterations (including a new pier); 
• Reconfiguration of specific airfield facilities; 
• Extensions to the existing airport terminals (north and south); 
• Provision of additional hotel and office space; 
• Provision of reconfigured car parking, including new surface and multi-storey car 

parks; 
• Surface access (including highway) improvements including; 

o Additional eastbound lane on the M23 Spur 
o A new flyover over the South Terminal roundabout  
o A westbound flyover connection between Airport Way and the A23 London 

Road with a signalised junction to the A23 London Road 
o Significant carriageway and pedestrian/cyclist improvement to Longbridge 

Roundabout where the A23 London Road meets Povey Cross Road, the A217 
and A23 Brighton Road 

o A third westbound lane on Airport Way to improve the capacity and safety and 
allow a better connection with a new flyover at North Terminal roundabout 

o A new signalised junction to be introduced with a new connector road to the 
North Terminal roundabout being provided to replace the existing slip road 
provision 

o The inclusion of a range of improvements to existing active travel infrastructure 
provision as well as new connections such as the proposed path for pedestrians 
and cyclists between Longbridge Roundabout and North Terminal roundabout. 

• Demolition, relocation and expansion of Central Area Recycling Enclosure (CARE) 
facility; 

• Provision of an additional water treatment facility; 
• Reconfiguration of existing utilities, including surface water, foul drainage and 

power; and 
• Landscape/ecological planting and the creation of environmental mitigation. 

 
5.3 It is anticipated that, by 2047, the proposals would enable Gatwick to serve 80.2 million 

passengers within a cap of 386,000 ATMs per annum. 
 
6. Information & Analysis Supporting Recommendation 
 
6.1 The DCO application was submitted to the Planning Inspectorate following a pre-application 

engagement and consultation phase which started in 2018, although some delay occurred 
during the Covid-19 pandemic.  A formal Preliminary Environmental Information Report 
consultation was carried out by GAL in late 2021 followed by a focused consultation on 
highway improvement changes and other projects update in June 2022.  The Council’s 
responses to these consultations followed presentations and discussion with councillors 
through seminar sessions.  
 

6.2 As part of the engagement, GAL set up Topic Working Group sessions with local authority 
officers and our consultants to discuss ongoing assessment issues and the evidence 
arising to support GAL’s proposals.  A major issue identified regarding the Adequacy of 
Consultation was the fact that GAL had not shared much of the background environmental 

Page 12

 5
 G

at
w

ic
k 

A
irp

or
t N

or
th

er
n 

R
un

w
ay

 D
ev

Agenda Item 5



assessment work to support the conclusions arising in their studies.  GAL had also not 
entered into negotiation with the Council (and other local authorities) on the detailed 
drafting of proposed ‘Requirements’ (similar to planning conditions) or Section 106 
obligations.  This has led in part to the Council’s concerns regarding the appropriateness or 
robustness of the assessment work undertaken and the outcomes in terms of the potential 
impacts or the mitigation required to limit, remove or control any potential adverse 
environmental, social or economic impacts arising. 
 

6.3 Appendix A sets out a proposed Relevant Representation drafted by officers with the 
support of consultants. The representation sets out the views with respect to the 
demonstration of need for the proposals within the context of national and local aviation 
planning policy and raises concerns with the drafting of the DCO itself, the control 
mechanisms, and the proposed S106 obligations.  It focuses on key issues relating to the 
borough including the impacts on the: 
 

• Historic environment 
• Landscape, townscape and visual impact 
• Ecology and nature conservation 
• Water environment 
• Traffic and transport  
• Air quality 
• Noise and vibration 
• Climate change and greenhouse gases 
• Socio-economic impacts 
• Health and wellbeing 
• Agriculture use and recreation 
• Cumulative impacts. 

 
7. Implications 
 
7.1 The environmental, social and economic impacts are dealt with in summary within the 

appended draft Relevant Representation.  These will be further explained and supported by 
detailed evidence through written representations to be submitted during the examination. 

 
7.2 The local authority will also be required to submit a Local Impact Report (LIR) which is a 

highly technical factual document, setting out the positive and negative impacts of the DCO 
proposals within the areas defined and will specifically highlight key matters within each of 
the areas as required.  The LIRs are not intended to contain a balancing exercise between 
positive and negative impacts of the development, nor does it need to take the form of a 
formal committee report. It is currently proposed that an LIR will be drafted on a county area 
basis jointly with West Sussex CC and Horsham and Mid Sussex DCs.   An LIR is also 
being prepared jointly by Surrey CC, Reigate and Banstead BC, and Mole Valley and 
Tandridge DCs.   

 
7.3 The Council is in partnership with six other local authorities in commissioning Sharpe 

Pritchard and King’s Counsel to provide legal advice and to support the Council’s case 
during the examination. 

 
7.4 The Council has set aside funding from its reserves to support the extensive amount of 

officer and consultant work which is required on the DCO.  Funding has also been secured 
from DLUHC’s NSIP Innovation and Capacity Fund, and from GAL through Planning 
Performance Agreements.  There will be ongoing revenue implications on the Development 
Management team as the Council will need to discharge most of the Requirements in the 
DCO, including the detailed designs of all the proposed buildings as well as any associated 
enforcement issues arising.   Appropriate fees to resource this work should be secured 
through the DCO itself.    

  

Page 13

 5
 G

at
w

ic
k 

A
irp

or
t N

or
th

er
n 

R
un

w
ay

 D
ev

Agenda Item 5



8. Background Papers 
 

Planning Inspectorate - National Infrastructure Planning projects – Gatwick Airport Northern 
Runway project 
 
Airports National Policy Statement: new runway capacity and infrastructure at airports in the 
South East of England, June 2018, DfT 
 
Jet Zero Strategy - Delivering net zero aviation by 2050, July 2022, DfT  
 
Crawley Borough Local Plan 2015 – 2030, December 2015 
 
Draft Crawley Borough Local Plan 2024 – 2040, May 2023 (For Submission Publication 
Consultation: May – June 2023) 

 
 
Report author and contact officer: 
Jean McPherson (Group Manager, Development Management) Jean.Mcpherson@crawley.gov.uk  
Sallie Lappage (Strategic Planning Manager) Sallie.lappage@crawley.gov.uk 
James Freeman (DCO Consultant) jamesfreeman@jcfplanning.com 
 

Page 14

 5
 G

at
w

ic
k 

A
irp

or
t N

or
th

er
n 

R
un

w
ay

 D
ev

Agenda Item 5

https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/south-east/gatwick-airport-northern-runway/___.YXAxZTpzaGFycGVwcml0Y2hhcmQ6YTpvOjEzYzRlMTZjNGNlYzFiMTViYzA3MzQwNDc4N2FiNWVmOjY6NzFkMDoxNDMxN2I4OTEzZjc3NTNhNmExYzhiZjk1YzcxZGUxOWQ1MjI5YTFlYjg0NDA2NTZjN2IxNGVlYmVhNjBhODkzOnA6VA
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/south-east/gatwick-airport-northern-runway/___.YXAxZTpzaGFycGVwcml0Y2hhcmQ6YTpvOjEzYzRlMTZjNGNlYzFiMTViYzA3MzQwNDc4N2FiNWVmOjY6NzFkMDoxNDMxN2I4OTEzZjc3NTNhNmExYzhiZjk1YzcxZGUxOWQ1MjI5YTFlYjg0NDA2NTZjN2IxNGVlYmVhNjBhODkzOnA6VA
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/858533/airports-nps-new-runway-capacity-and-infrastructure-at-airports-in-the-south-east-of-england-web-version.pdf___.YXAxZTpzaGFycGVwcml0Y2hhcmQ6YTpvOjEzYzRlMTZjNGNlYzFiMTViYzA3MzQwNDc4N2FiNWVmOjY6NTRlNzpkM2U2NWVkYWJjMGM3M2NjYTY2NjVjM2UzYjE2NzU4NjU0NTYxODQ0MGY1MzU3M2E3ZjhhYzc4ZTJhZDgzYTRhOnA6VA
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/858533/airports-nps-new-runway-capacity-and-infrastructure-at-airports-in-the-south-east-of-england-web-version.pdf___.YXAxZTpzaGFycGVwcml0Y2hhcmQ6YTpvOjEzYzRlMTZjNGNlYzFiMTViYzA3MzQwNDc4N2FiNWVmOjY6NTRlNzpkM2U2NWVkYWJjMGM3M2NjYTY2NjVjM2UzYjE2NzU4NjU0NTYxODQ0MGY1MzU3M2E3ZjhhYzc4ZTJhZDgzYTRhOnA6VA
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1095952/jet-zero-strategy.pdf___.YXAxZTpzaGFycGVwcml0Y2hhcmQ6YTpvOjEzYzRlMTZjNGNlYzFiMTViYzA3MzQwNDc4N2FiNWVmOjY6MmM0ZjoxYmQ5N2M1YjBhOTYyOTJlNTBjYjczMDUwOGM3NjA3Y2JmN2QxOWFmM2I3OGM3ODQxODhiYjhmZGFmNDIyYjhjOnA6VA
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/crawley.gov.uk/sites/default/files/documents/PUB271853.pdf___.YXAxZTpzaGFycGVwcml0Y2hhcmQ6YTpvOjEzYzRlMTZjNGNlYzFiMTViYzA3MzQwNDc4N2FiNWVmOjY6YjI4ZjplZDM5NzVlNTdiNmJmZWRjZTkxNmJiMmMxOGZkMzA5ODVhZjk3ZTUzNmQzOTAzMGFkMjJlNjkyNDA1MzdhNjhiOnA6VA
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/crawley.gov.uk/sites/default/files/2023-05/1.%20Submission%20Crawley%20Borough%20Local%20Plan%202024-2040%20May%202023.pdf___.YXAxZTpzaGFycGVwcml0Y2hhcmQ6YTpvOjEzYzRlMTZjNGNlYzFiMTViYzA3MzQwNDc4N2FiNWVmOjY6OGQxMzo1M2MxNjhlMmY1ZGExNDEwYTU0NjNjODViNjhmN2E2OWM4NzIzZjRhZTY2YTI5NzAzNDM4YmQ3NWY3ZTU2ODljOnA6VA
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/crawley.gov.uk/sites/default/files/2023-05/1.%20Submission%20Crawley%20Borough%20Local%20Plan%202024-2040%20May%202023.pdf___.YXAxZTpzaGFycGVwcml0Y2hhcmQ6YTpvOjEzYzRlMTZjNGNlYzFiMTViYzA3MzQwNDc4N2FiNWVmOjY6OGQxMzo1M2MxNjhlMmY1ZGExNDEwYTU0NjNjODViNjhmN2E2OWM4NzIzZjRhZTY2YTI5NzAzNDM4YmQ3NWY3ZTU2ODljOnA6VA
mailto:Jean.Mcpherson@crawley.gov.uk
mailto:Sallie.lappage@crawley.gov.uk
mailto:jamesfreeman@jcfplanning.com


 
 

GATWICK AIRPORT NORTHERN RUNWAY DCO 
Relevant Representation by Crawley Borough Council 
 

1. Introduction 

1.1 Crawley Borough Council (the Council) welcomes the opportunity to submit a 
Relevant Representation (RR) for the Development Consent Order (DCO) application 
submitted by Gatwick Airport Limited (GAL) and accepted by the Planning 
Inspectorate on 3rd August 2023 for examination. 

1.2 The purpose of this RR is to outline the main issues which the Council, as one of the 
six host authorities, believes should be considered as part of the examination.  In this 
RR, reference is made to "host authorities" and "neighbouring authorities". The host 
authorities are Crawley Borough Council; Reigate and Banstead Borough Council; 
Mole Valley District Council; Tandridge District Council; Surrey County Council and 
West Sussex County Council; the neighbouring authorities are Horsham District 
Council; Mid Sussex District Council; East Sussex County Council and Kent County 
Council. The host and neighbouring authorities are collectively referred to as "the 
Authorities". 

2. Main Issues 

2.1 Whilst the Council and the other host and neighbouring authorities raised the need 
on the part of GAL for substantive engagement on the scope and approach taken on 
a range of technical assessment work during the December 2021 Preliminary 
Environmental Information Report (PEIR) and July 2022 second pre-submission 
consultation, this engagement did not happen to the extent expected. Having had the 
opportunity to analyse GAL’s DCO submission documents, the Council has 
significant concerns regarding extensive elements of the assessment work 
undertaken and included within the DCO submission.  

2.2 The Council considers that the scope and scale of mitigations proposed are not 
sufficient to overcome the expected adverse impacts arising from the proposals. 

2.3 The control mechanisms set out in the draft DCO (dDCO) and the control documents 
are not sufficiently detailed, effective or enforceable, with much being left to 
subsequent approvals/discharge of requirements for which there has been no 
discussion or engagement about the resources, timings and costs involved with 
addressing these matters. 

2.4 There is also concern that there is a lack of certainty regarding the scale and timing 
of the benefits and community compensation arising from the proposals and 
insufficient confidence in how they will be secured, operated and enforced.   

3. General Concerns 

3.1 The Council has been working in collaboration with the other host and neighbouring 
authorities and together they have commissioned consultants to review the DCO 
application documents. 

Page 15

 5
 G

at
w

ic
k 

A
irp

or
t N

or
th

er
n 

R
un

w
ay

 D
ev

Appendix aAgenda Item 5



 
 

3.2 The work to date reflects the limited time available to analyse and respond to the 
DCO application documents and further technical assessment work may be required 
to support detailed consideration of the issues involved. 

3.3 As part of this process, the Council is willing to engage with the Applicant to refine 
such assessments as necessary.  This work will also contribute to refining the 
Principal Areas of Disagreement Summary Statements (PADSS) with a first draft 
submitted with this Relevant Representation, as well as informing the drafting of 
Statements of Common Ground (SoCG), the Council’s Written Representations and 
any responses to the Examining Authority’s (ExA) questions during the examination.   
The Council also recognises the importance of liaising meaningfully with the 
Applicant on the detail of the dDCO and the s106 Agreement.   

3.4 In general, the Council believes there are significant shortcomings in GAL’s DCO 
submission including: 

i. Wide-ranging concerns about the drafting of the dDCO.   
 

ii. The level of increase in capacity attainable from the project has been 
overstated by GAL and, as a consequence, levels of usage – the demand 
forecasts – have been overstated. The methodology by which these forecasts 
have been derived is not robust, even if the underpinning assumptions as the 
capacity attainable with two runways in use were correct.  The consequence 
of this overstatement of demand is that the limit size of the noise contour in 
the Noise Envelope will have been set too large and so provides no effective 
control or incentive to reduce noise levels at the Airport.  It also means the 
economic benefits are overstated. 

 
iii. Significant concerns regarding GAL’s approach to the assessment and 

evaluation of the environmental impacts including defective baseline 
assessments and furthermore, significant concerns about the scale of those 
impacts and the inadequacy of mitigation - see detailed topic concerns 
(paragraphs 5 to 21).  

 
iv. Concerns regarding the lack of clarity of the approach taken to the 

identification, management and enforcement of local impact mitigation and to 
the funding of that mitigation where applicable, given the longevity of the 
proposals and the potential for circumstances and potential impacts to 
change over time.  

 
v. The limited scope and scale of the proposals environmental mitigations and 

community compensation, which are nowhere near commensurate with the 
likely adverse impacts arising from the proposed development in accordance 
with the CIL tests and national aviation policy.   

 
vi. The lack of effective control mechanisms to ensure that the Airport’s growth is 

contained within expected agreed environmental parameters in the short and 
longer terms.  

 

Page 16

 5
 G

at
w

ic
k 

A
irp

or
t N

or
th

er
n 

R
un

w
ay

 D
ev

Appendix aAgenda Item 5



 
 

vii. The uncertainty regarding how Crawley’s residents will access the proposal’s 
future economic benefits, how specifically Crawley’s residents will benefit 
economically and insufficient confidence in how such economic benefits for 
Crawley’s residents will be secured and delivered.   

 
viii. Lack of recognition of the wider socio-economic and environmental context 

around the Airport and the opportunities for improving links and connectivity 
beyond the Airport and its immediate environs including active travel, 
recreation, ecological and landscape connections.  

ix. Concerns that the Council’s adopted and emerging Local Plan policies have 
not been considered when they are important and relevant.   The Council’s 
emerging Local Plan was submitted to the Secretary of State on 31 July 2023 
and uncontested policies in particular now carry significant weight.  These will 
be listed in the Council’s Local Impact Report (LIR) and include policies in 
relation to noise, air quality, flooding, water stress, design, employment and 
skills, tree replacement, landscaping and biodiversity, heritage transport and 
infrastructure.  The Planning Policy Compliance tables make no reference to 
local plan policies, contrasting with the Manston DCO where, in the decision 
letter, the Secretary of State listed the Thanet Local Plan as an important and 
relevant matter in the context of policy compliance. 

4. Issues Review 

4.1 Section 5 below summarises the Council’s concerns with the dDCO. The main issues 
of concern to the Council in respect of the Applicant’s approach to the assessment 
and evaluation of environmental impacts are summarised in paragraphs 6 to 21 and 
concern the following topics: the  Planning Statement, the Design and Access 
Statement (DAS), Project Site and Description, Historic Environment, Landscape, 
Townscape and Visual Impact, Ecology and Nature Conservation, Arboriculture, 
Water Environment, Traffic and Transport, Air Quality, Noise and Vibration, Green 
House Gases and Climate, Local Economic and Socio – Economic Impacts, Health 
and Well Being, Agricultural Land Use and Recreation, and Cumulative Effects.  This 
RR concludes in paragraph 22 with a summary of the Council’s current position in 
respect of the application. 

5. The drafting of the dDCO 

5.1 The Council has wide-ranging concerns about the dDCO.  These will be shared with 
the Applicant in due course and set out in the Council’s LIR.  A summary of the 
Council’s main concerns (which is not exhaustive) is set out below – 

 
i. the definition of “commencement” and, in particular, the implications arising 

from certain operations which fall outside that definition and which do not 
appear to be controlled (article 2(1), interpretation). 

ii. clarification of other definitions relating to various airport and boundary plans 
listed in the order and extent of operational land. 

iii. the drafting of article 3 (development consent etc. granted by Order). 
iv. the drafting of article 6 (limit of works) which appears to allow GAL to exceed 

parameters beyond those assessed in the Environment Statement. 

Page 17

 5
 G

at
w

ic
k 

A
irp

or
t N

or
th

er
n 

R
un

w
ay

 D
ev

Appendix aAgenda Item 5



 
 

v. the drafting of article 9 (planning permission) and provisions in relation to 
existing planning conditions and future planning controls (including permitted 
development rights). 

vi. the drafting of article 25, which concerns trees and hedgerows.  
vii. the drafting of Part 6 (Miscellaneous and General) particularly the impact of 

article 46 (disapplication of legislative provisions) on drainage and article 48, 
which provides a defence to statutory nuisance.   

viii. the inclusion of Work Nos. 26, 27, 28 and 29 (which all concern hotels) in 
Schedule 1 (authorised development). 

ix. the drafting of several requirements (Schedule 2) including: the drafting of “start 
date” (R.3(2) (time limits and notifications); the 14-day notification period in 
R3(2); why some documents must be produced “in accordance with” the 
certified documents and others must be produced either “in general 
accordance” or “in substantial accordance” with them; the drafting of R.14 
(archaeological remains); and of those which concern noise (e.g. R.15 (air 
noise envelope), R.18 (noise insulation scheme)); the ambiguous drafting in 
R.19 (airport operations);  

x. concerns regarding Schedule 11, including the proposed timeframe for granting 
approval for the works, particularly those which are complex and for which 
limited information has been provided.  The lack of any fee proposal for the 
processing approvals etc. is a matter of genuine concern. 

xi. the limited information contained in the documents listed in Schedule 12 
(documents to be certified). 

 

6. Planning Statement  

6.1 The Council has the following queries regarding the Planning Statement:  
 

i. when GAL expects the Civil Aviation Authority to confirm there are no obvious 
safety-related impediments and to provide a Letter of No Impediment.  

ii. how the runway operation changes mentioned in paragraphs 1.3.7 and 1.3.8 
will be secured and appropriately controlled. 

iii. whether there is any legal precedent for the statement that it is “appropriate to 
use the policy framework of the [Airports National Policy Statement (ANPS)] as 
the primary framework against which the Project as a whole should be tested” 
(paragraph 1.5.19). 

iv. when further information regarding the proposed section 106 agreement will 
come forward and when negotiations will begin in earnest. 

v. how the Flood Resilience Statement will be secured (paragraph 5.5.8 and 
Table 5.2). 

vi. whether an updated Mitigation Route Map will be prepared (stating, for 
example, which parts of the dDCO are relevant). 

vii. why highway improvements will not be in place and open to the public until after 
the northern runway comes into commercial use (paragraph 7.2.9). 

viii. why the dDCO does not make any provision about securing that Site Waste 
Management Plans following the template in the Construction Resources and 
Waste Management Plan. 

ix. regarding the proposed flood risk mitigation, it is not clear how the timing of the 
River Mole works (Work No.39) and Car Park Y attenuation tank (Work No. 
30(a)) will be secured; similarly, it is not clear where the culverts and syphons 
are secured. 

Page 18

 5
 G

at
w

ic
k 

A
irp

or
t N

or
th

er
n 

R
un

w
ay

 D
ev

Appendix aAgenda Item 5



 
 

x. section 8.16 (Geology and Ground Conditions) refers to “existing legislative 
regimes” for spillages and storage facilities.  Aside from the Control of Pollution 
(Oil Storage) (England) Regulations, are any other regimes relevant? 

xi. it is not clear how the mitigation referred to in paragraph 8.17.11 (Artificial Light, 
Smoke and Steam) will be secured. 

xii. Appendix A – Planning History – is incomplete, inaccurate and misleading 
providing little information on why the cases listed are of any relevance to the 
current project.  Moreover, there are no details on the current controls and 
conditions imposed by existing planning permissions and there is no evidence 
to justify the baseline position being relied upon. 
 

7. Design and Access Statement (DAS) 

7.1 The Council’s concerns about the DAS include the following –  

i. most of the DAS is stated as being indicative with references throughout 
about the concepts not being a ‘design fix’.  Appendix A1 of the DAS, which is 
effectively a control document, is of insufficient detail due to its ambiguous 
wording and lack of detail. 

ii. it is inconsistent in places with confusion over some definitions, contradicting 
descriptions, inconsistencies on some of the figures and confusing cross 
referencing.   

iii. it is not considered comprehensive as, for example, some development is 
excluded; there is a general lack of detail for character zone analysis; lack of 
detail on design and visual impact of some works; lack of analysis of the site 
context, opportunities and constraints and the lack of reference to the 
Council’s Local Plan and Supplementary Planning Documents. 

iv. it gives insufficient design control for the scheme works. The wording is vague 
and non-committal and provides no aspirational design or sustainability 
standards.  There is no certainty that the development would be compliant 
with the Council’s Local Plan standards which the local design and 
sustainability principles should adhere to.   

v. under section 7, it is of concern that some elements of the project including 
earth works, landscaping and public realm do not have defined parameters.  
Figure 52 shows key development without defined parameter drawings 
including Pentagon Field. The Council questions how the DCO is supposed to 
control these works and ensure acceptable mitigation and design quality with 
so little information. 

vi. under section 9, the indicative phasing lacks detail and there is a need for 
further understanding and explanation of the sequencing and co-
dependencies of the various elements of the project in order to ensure 
appropriate phasing and control of the development.  There is no 
comprehensive commentary to explain the phasing plans.  The Council is 
also concerned about the proposed sequencing and delivery of various 
elements of the project. 

vii. control documents such as the Outline Landscape and Ecology Management 
Plan (oLEMP) lack detail on landscape protection measures, mitigation for 
ecology, heritage, drainage and visual impacts.  The zonal approach adopted 
is considered too vague and the document as worded would not give a local 

Page 19

 5
 G

at
w

ic
k 

A
irp

or
t N

or
th

er
n 

R
un

w
ay

 D
ev

Appendix aAgenda Item 5



 
 

planning authority adequate control to safeguard these impacts during the 
project. 

8. Project Site and Description 

8.1 The Council’s concerns include the following –  

i. clarification is needed on how what is shown on the plans relates to the 
various definitions of the airfield boundaries, DCO limits and operational land 
for both the current and future Airport. 

ii. the brevity and lack of description accompanying such a substantial site and 
project.  There are no references to footpaths, recreational routes or how the 
Airport has evolved within its surroundings.  The context of the site is absent 
from the analysis along with any description of the site constraints and 
opportunities.  The lack of context and understanding of the Airport in the 
wider landscape and environmental constraints is also apparent in the DAS 
and this raises concerns about how the site has been assessed and the 
regard (if any) had to the impacts of the development on the wider 
surroundings. 

iii. the future baseline figures as set out in the chapter are not agreed. 
iv. a general lack of detail, ambition and concerns about the way in which the 

development can appropriately be delivered in terms of phasing, design 
quality, mitigation and ensuring future safeguards (controls). 

v. inconsistencies in descriptions between the works and the way they are 
described with some elements having parameters and others not.   

vi. lack of detail in particular for multi element works or phased works. 
vii. while it is accepted that some details may not be known, it is disappointing 

there is so little recognition or understanding of the site context, there are no 
details or analysis of the site areas as they exist today, or of the physical 
characteristics or constraints of the area.  The Council has no comfort that the 
development would respond positively to the setting of the area and would not 
result in visual or environmental harm to the character of the area. 

viii. the Council is concerned that there appears to be extensive tree loss within 
the Borough as a result of this development, in particular in connection with 
the highway works but also along potentially visually sensitive locations along 
the southern boundary and land east of the railway.  This is not 
acknowledged in the project description; neither is the need for mitigation. 

9. Historic Environment 

9.1 The Council’s concerns include the following –  

i. the Council is disappointed GAL have excluded the 3 existing listed buildings 
from the current DCO boundary which are within their ownership and shown 
as part of the project at both the EIA Scoping Stage and PEIR consultation.  
Their exclusion limits opportunities to fully consider how the DCO works might 
facilitate mitigation or enhancement to the setting of these assets. 

ii. the Council remains concerned about the impact on the setting of nearby 
heritage assets as there is no evidence to show that the setting is not harmed 
through visual or light impacts.  The proposed control documents such as the 

Page 20

 5
 G

at
w

ic
k 

A
irp

or
t N

or
th

er
n 

R
un

w
ay

 D
ev

Appendix aAgenda Item 5



 
 

DAS and Lighting Strategy do not appear to address these impacts or 
propose adequate safeguards for these assets. 

iii. insufficient proposed archaeological evaluation is undertaken or proposed. 
iv. a more extensive programme of archaeological trial-trenching/test pitting is 

required in advance of construction to accurately assess the presence and 
survival of archaeological remains in areas to be impacted by the proposed 
groundworks and allow the creation of an appropriate mitigation strategy. 

v. alternatively, an explanation and evidence should be provided to show why 
certain works are unlikely to impact significant archaeological remains, either 
due to modern disturbance, foundation design, or other factors. Further 
photographic evidence of disturbance and similar evidence would be useful in 
determining the requirement for any archaeological work in these areas. 

vi. concerns with proposed recording, excavation (and trenching) and proposed 
mitigations for key archaeological sites. 

vii. issues with the Code of Construction Practice (CoCP) and the potential impacts 
on key archaeological sites including the need for a specialist clerk of works 
and advisors in monitoring and recording sites. 

 
10. Landscape, Townscape and Visual Impact 

10.1 The Council’s concerns include the following –  

i. there are inconsistencies between the documents referenced in the main 
statement and the corresponding appendices.   

ii. the summary of the Council’s concerns and issues is not accurately reflected 
in Chapter 8 of the ES and have not been addressed adequately. 

iii. a key omission is the absence of any reference to adopted Local Plan Policy 
CH6 and the requirement for tree mitigation (either on site or payment in lieu).  
Tree retention and mitigation for any tree loss is not addressed within this 
chapter, the landscape and ecology strategy or the DAS.  As a starting point, 
mitigation for tree loss should be considered in line with adopted Policy CH6. 

iv. while the Council has no concern with the methodology applied, there is a 
lack of detail in the DCO documentation to support the conclusions drawn for 
some of the viewpoints, in particular in respect of assumptions concerning 
tree screening.  There remain concerns that the visual impacts of some works 
sites, which are visible from nearby public views, are not adequately 
controlled or mitigated in any of the control documents.   

v. the Council is concerned about the use of Pentagon Field site for the 
deposition of soil, particularly owing to the absence of any certainty over the 
visual appearance of the site during and post construction. 

vi. the Council wishes to see more detailed information on the likely landscape 
and visual impacts from the attenuation features proposed at Car Park X 
(Work No. 31) and Car Park Y (Work No. 30). 

vii. in the Construction Resources and Waste Management Plan there is no 
information on the visual impacts from soil excavations or stockpiles on 
construction compounds or other construction sites, no details on heights or 
on how such works would be controlled.  

 

Page 21

 5
 G

at
w

ic
k 

A
irp

or
t N

or
th

er
n 

R
un

w
ay

 D
ev

Appendix aAgenda Item 5



 
 

11. Ecology and Nature Conservation 

11.1 Ecological impacts will extend beyond the DCO Order Limits with potential impacts 
on bat populations, downstream riparian habitats and the spread of non-native 
aquatic species.  Disturbance and habitat severance within the Airport, including long 
term construction activities and the removal of mature woodland along the A23 road 
corridor, will impact the functioning of wildlife corridors, notably Bechstein’s bat 
commuting routes, both within the site and the wider landscape.  It is therefore 
considered that the Applicant should have adopted a landscape scale approach to 
assess and address ecological impacts.  Enhancements to green corridors and 
improved habitat connectivity should extend beyond the confines of the Airport 
boundary, along key corridors such as the River Mole and Gatwick Stream. 

11.2 The Council’s concerns also include the following –   

i. Baseline Information - the Phase 1 Habitat Survey should have extended 
beyond the project site boundary to identify wildlife corridors and potential 
enhancement opportunities in the surrounding landscape. 

ii. the scope and detail of the mitigation, compensation and enhancement of key 
sites and the need for providing off site compensatory habitat and biodiversity 
net gain. 

iii. there is a lack of clarity on the roles and responsibilities of the Ecological 
Clerk of Works.  These need to be clearly specified within the relevant 
documents and agreed with local authorities.  

iv. although a worst-case approach has been taken to assessing the impacts 
upon habitats, the Council would expect to see a reduction of this worst-case 
impact to these sensitive habitats applied as a key design principle during the 
detailed design stage. The Council would have expected the design principles 
presented as part of the DAS to be clearer, more joined up and more 
detailed.  Further consultation on these design principles should be 
undertaken. 

12. Arboriculture 
12.1 The Council’s concerns include the following –  

i. arboricultural features are a material planning consideration. It is 
disappointing that a relevant description of such features has not been 
prepared using recognised survey and assessment techniques. The 
methodology has not been made clear and survey data has not been 
provided for all areas impacted by the proposals.  Trees have not been 
assessed at an individual value context and it is unclear how arboricultural 
features have informed the design for the project.  Therefore, the impact and 
effect on these receptors is incomplete. Further, adequate protection 
measures for ancient woodland and other retained arboricultural features 
have not been demonstrated.  

ii. key areas of concern from the information supplied includes potential impact 
to ancient woodland; drafting of article 25 (felling or lopping of trees and 
removal of hedgerows) of the dDCO; the net loss of woodland; the resulting 
fragmentation of habitat connectivity; the cumulative effect from future 
baselines; and the long-term effect as a result of the time required to 
establish new planting.     

Page 22

 5
 G

at
w

ic
k 

A
irp

or
t N

or
th

er
n 

R
un

w
ay

 D
ev

Appendix aAgenda Item 5



 
 

iii. it is disagreed with that no impact will occur to ancient woodland due to the 
reasoning provided in sub-paragraphs iv. and v. below.   

iv. the oLEMP and CoCP lack critical detail on outline methodology for tree 
protection and ancient woodland buffer zones, along with tree protection 
plans.  

v. the outline content of the proposed LEMP is not provided. Further details on 
the usual documents required to deliver essential mitigation, compensation 
should be provided.  

vi. compensatory planting strategies are of concern due to the significant long-
term impact due to the time required to establish new planting and the 
reduced width or offset planting presented. 

vii. tree planting maintenance and aftercare within the oLEMP does not 
adequately ensure their establishment.  

 
13. Water Environment 

13.1     The Council’s concerns include the following –  

i. Watercourse Geomorphology - evidence is required to show that the 
connection between the Museum Field compensation storage area and the 
River Mole will not have a detrimental effect on the geomorphology of the 
watercourse bed and, most importantly, that the proposed mitigation 
measures in relation to flood risk will not have an adverse effect on the 
geomorphology of the watercourse that will be affected directly or indirectly. 

ii. attenuation features - while it is understood that GAL needs to attenuate 
water using systems that can be designed to reduce the attraction of birds, 
the use of a more sustainable approach with reduced carbon footprint will be 
the preferred option rather than using designs with a high carbon footprint 
such as mass concrete structures. 

iii. residual risk - GAL has proposed several mitigation strategies for flood risk.  
The way in which GAL intends to deal with possible residual risks in the event 
these structures are overwhelmed or if there is a blockage on the watercourse 
should be identified and proposals put in place to address them. 

iv. ecology - the proposed highway drainage strategy will reduce discharge by 
38% to the Gatwick Stream and 50% to the River Mole. It is not clear what 
effect this reduction in discharge will have on biodiversity and further 
mitigation may be necessary. Furthermore, there is an overlap between 
drainage and ecology matters in relation to the North West area and the 
impact on the River Mole. It would be good to understand the impact of the 
drainage design and engineering solutions on ecology in relation to matters 
such as sediment build up, flood overspill, de-icer storage and pollution 
control measures. 

v. sustainable flood mitigation - GAL has proposed an additional three hectares 
of carriageway to be created from the proposed work to the highway and 
three attenuation basins and two oversized pipes have been planned as part 
of the highway drainage strategy to mitigate the increase in impermeable 
area. These proposals can be improved, and this should be an opportunity for 
GAL to improve on the sustainability aspect of the highway design and, in 

Page 23

 5
 G

at
w

ic
k 

A
irp

or
t N

or
th

er
n 

R
un

w
ay

 D
ev

Appendix aAgenda Item 5



 
 

addition to water quantity, to provide a water quality mitigation strategy in line 
with the Sustainable Drainage System manual. This should not be a case of 
just doing the minimum.  

vi. The application states that the physical design would not compromise the 
ability of Crawley Sewerage Treatment Works to expand, and that the cost of 
any necessary reinforcement by Thames Water would be recouped from 
Gatwick.  However, discussions with Thames Water are still ongoing, so the 
impact on capacity of this facility for both this project and other planned 
development in the Borough remains unclear.  

vii. the Council questions how a new de-icer treatment facility which results in a 
new source of effluent into Gatwick stream can be considered to have a 
moderate beneficial impact to water quality. 

viii. the project has no water use targets proposed and as such would not comply 
with adopted sustainability policy ENV9 in the Local Plan which seeks to 
mitigate the impact of development in this area of recognised ‘water stress’. 
Positive potential measures to reduce water use are listed in the Water 
Supply Assessment and the Water Management Plan but there are no 
commitments to ensure sufficient measures are delivered to mitigate water 
supply impacts.   

14. Traffic and Transport  

14.1 The Council is relying on the technical expertise of West Sussex County Council 
(WSCC) as the Highway Authority, particularly regarding the transport modelling and 
mitigation for impacts on the highways, noting that WSCC is still fully assessing the 
transport modelling and will provide further comment on this aspect as part of the 
Local Impact Report. 

14.2 Other issues raised by the Council are: 

i. the Mode Share Commitments, set out in the Surface Access Commitments, 
are not considered to be sufficiently ambitious.  This is especially the case for 
passenger travel. 

ii. insufficient mitigation is proposed to encourage substantial modal shift 
towards active and sustainable travel.   

i i i. the focus of mitigation has been upon provision of services rather than 
implementing measures, within GAL’s control, to increase the attractiveness 
of alternative modes of travel, for example, better locations for and 
improvements to local bus stops at the Airport, and bus priority measures 
across the network of routes to deliver journey time savings. Required bus 
priority measures include those within the Airport itself, and as part of the new 
highway schemes, as the Council is aware of delays experienced by local bus 
operators in the immediate environs of the Airport.   

iv. the proposed monitoring framework does not demonstrate how remedial 
action, should it be necessary if mode share targets are not met, will be 
secured nor what sanction will be in place should commitments remain 
unmet.   

v. concerns about the lack of detail and clarity in the CoCP and Outline 
Construction Traffic Management Plan (oCTMP), for example regarding the 

Page 24

 5
 G

at
w

ic
k 

A
irp

or
t N

or
th

er
n 

R
un

w
ay

 D
ev

Appendix aAgenda Item 5



 
 

criteria when contingency routes may be used and the lack of detail about 
routing for soil deposition on the Pentagon Field. 

vi. the Outline Construction Workforce Travel Plan (oCWTP), whilst promoting 
positive measures to influence travel behaviour, lacks detail and firm 
commitments. Further clarification is required.   

vii. updated Staff Travel Survey: The Council notes that GAL has now received 
initial results from its updated 2023 staff travel survey. Much of GAL’s 
evidence is relying on data from the 2016 and 2019 staff surveys, and there is 
a question as to how robust this approach is if the 2023 survey is showing 
changes in staff travel habits since the earlier surveys.  

viii. Changes to passenger and staff parking:  
a. the Council agrees that providing any necessary new parking on-

airport, where justified by a demonstrable need, is the most 
sustainable strategy, as per the approach of Policy GAT3 of the 
adopted and emerging Crawley Local Plans. However, the 
methodology used to identify the overall increase in parking numbers, 
and therefore how the parking numbers fit within the overall strategy 
and commitments for sustainable surface access, remains unclear. 

b. GAL has extensive permitted development rights which include the 
provision of parking, and the Council is concerned that there is no 
control through the dDCO or proposed s106 agreement to prevent 
these being used to create an overprovision of parking in the future, 
undermining the surface access commitments.   

c. the proposed 1,100 space net increase in passenger spaces for the 
DCO element of the project appears to come at the expense of staff 
parking provision, where a loss of 1,150 staff spaces is proposed. We 
note that no new staff spaces are proposed, leaving 4,940 staff 
spaces in total. How does this fit with staff sustainable mode share 
obligations when there will be more staff as a result of the project? 

d. Environmental Statement Chapter 5 (APP-030) details car parking 
areas and spaces to be lost and replaced. We note that some 3,345 
‘Summer Special’ spaces would be lost, an offer that is at the more 
affordable end of GAL’s pricing range. Do GAL intend to retain the 
range of pricing and parking packages that are currently available on-
airport?  

e. the Council has previously explained that it does not agree with GAL’s 
assumption that 2,500 robotic parking spaces can form part of the 
baseline. There is a significant difference between the current 
temporary trial period of 100 spaces and GAL’s assumption of a 2,500 
permanent space increase. 

ix. The surface access commitments include modal share targets of a minimum 
of 55% of air passenger journeys to and from the Airport made by public 
transport, and a minimum of 55% of airport staff journeys to and from the 
Airport to be made by public transport, shared travel and active modes. It is 
not clear how commitments are to be secured in the absence of an Airport 
Surface Access Strategy associated with the DCO.  

x. parking controls and monitoring: the Council welcomes Commitment 8 that 
GAL will fund support for effective parking controls and monitoring on 

Page 25

 5
 G

at
w

ic
k 

A
irp

or
t N

or
th

er
n 

R
un

w
ay

 D
ev

Appendix aAgenda Item 5



 
 

surrounding streets if necessary and support local authorities in enforcing 
against unauthorised off-airport passenger car parking. The commitment 
should be clear that this support is offered in the context of GAL achieving its 
sustainable access targets/commitments. 

xi. the Surface Access Commitments document sets out a commitment from 
GAL to the continuing use of the Sustainable Transport Fund (STF), 
calculated from the car park space levy and retaining the current annual 
increase, to help achieve mode share commitments. The Council welcomes 
continuation of the STF. However, it is noted that the Airport will have more 
passengers and fewer spaces (which is consistent with the sustainable mode 
share obligations) but because the STF is partly linked to the number of 
passenger spaces, the STF will effectively be receiving less funding as a 
percentage of passengers at a time when more funding is needed to support 
sustainable access to the airport to offset that increase in passenger 
numbers. Paragraph 5.2.12 refers to the forecourt charge continuing to 
contribute to the SFT, but it no longer refers to monies from Red Route 
infringements (as is currently the case) contributing.  A Transport Mitigation 
Fund is also proposed to redress impacts after they have occurred, but it is 
not clear what level of funding this will provide nor the criteria for allocating 
funding.  Given the need to offset increased passenger numbers with 
improved sustainable transport opportunities, the Council would be concerned 
if there were to be a proportionate reduction in GAL’s financial contribution to 
sustainable transport.  

 

15. Air Quality 

15.1 The Council’s concerns include the following –  

i. the Applicant has not provided an Air Quality Action Plan (AQAP) but has 
instead signposted the carbon action plan and surface access strategy for 
mitigation measures to address air quality. An AQAP plan is required to 
ensure the mitigation measures required to cover both the construction phase 
and operational phase impacts are fully covered.  

ii. no Dust Management Plan (DMP) has been provided. The DMP is promised 
once detailed design plans are available. However, there is no reason why a 
DMP or outline DMP cannot be produced at this stage since construction 
compound locations and transport routes have been provided. A DMP is 
therefore requested for the examination, and to provide additional confidence 
in the control measures and monitoring for the construction phase.  The same 
point applies to the provision of a vegetation clearance plan for the 
construction phase. 

iii. there is a lack of information on the monitoring of the effectiveness of the 
CTMP and CWTP to understand how any deviation from the plans will be 
addressed to protect air quality. 

iv. the Council has concerns regarding the measurement accuracy of the AQ 
Mesh low-cost sensors which the Applicant is proposing to use to monitor 
operational phase impacts. AQ Mesh monitors are not MCERTS certified nor 
approved by Defra for the monitoring of air quality in line with Local Air Quality 

Page 26

 5
 G

at
w

ic
k 

A
irp

or
t N

or
th

er
n 

R
un

w
ay

 D
ev

Appendix aAgenda Item 5



 
 

Monitoring guidelines (equivalence reference method for continuous 
monitoring). Further information is therefore requested to understand how air 
quality will be evaluated and reported to local authorities. 

v. the ES does not specifically identify which of the existing local authority 
continuous air quality monitoring stations on and around the Airport will be 
funded. The Council is therefore seeking further clarification on the funding of 
the monitoring stations.  

vi. the future air quality predictions are heavily reliant on modal shift 
assumptions. Further information is required on how sensitive predictions are 
to modal shift objectives not being achieved and to understand how much air 
quality may deteriorate if measures are not successful. The Council has 
concerns there is insufficient information regarding controls to growth linked 
to achieving target modal shift and requests further information to understand 
how this will be achieved. 

vii. there are a number of clarifications required to understand the Assessment 
Scenarios utilised in the air quality assessment.  This is particularly the case 
for those scenarios where both construction and operational activities are 
underway at the same time, but the assessment has treated them separately. 
In addition, there is no operational assessment for the final full-capacity 
assessment year of 2047, and in the light of the Government’s decision to 
delay the transition to electric vehicles until 2035, an updated assessment of 
the effect of this is requested. The concern is that the scenarios assessed in 
the ES do not provide a realistic worst-case assessment. 

viii. linked to concern around the assessment scenarios considered in the air 
quality assessment, the same concerns apply to the emissions ceiling 
calculations as to how realistic these are, particularly when there are 
construction and operational activities ongoing, and the emissions ceiling 
calculations treat these separately.  Additionally, further clarification is needed 
on some counterintuitive changes predicted in the emissions ceiling 
calculations.  

ix. the Applicant has not clearly demonstrated regard to Air Quality and 
Emissions Mitigation Guidance for Sussex (the Sussex Guidance) or Defra’s 
Air quality appraisal: damage cost guidance in assessing air quality impacts 
and mitigation measures, as directed by the Inspectorate in their scoping 
response. The underlying rationale of the Sussex Guidance is to quantify 
health damage values associated with the transport emissions from the 
proposed development (NO2, PM10/2.5) which are known to be “no threshold” 
pollutants that impact human health even where pollutant concentrations are 
not shown to be significant or exceed the AQ standards.  

x. there is no discussion on the health impacts of ultrafine particles (UFPs) from 
aviation sources within the ES, despite assurances by the Applicant that this 
would be provided. Given the known health impacts, and emerging evidence 
that airports are a significant source of UFPs, the Council would like to see a 
qualitative assessment on the potential health impacts in the vicinity of the 
Airport and a commitment to ongoing open engagement with regards to 
monitoring.  

xi. there were continuous issues with odour from the current small waste 
incineration plant at the CARE facility until it was “mothballed” in 2020 due to 

Page 27

 5
 G

at
w

ic
k 

A
irp

or
t N

or
th

er
n 

R
un

w
ay

 D
ev

Appendix aAgenda Item 5



 
 

Covid. The odour was associated mainly with the biomass fuel which 
produced a sweet-smelling aromatic hydrocarbon odour. There are concerns 
that this may be repeated in the much larger facility and therefore further 
clarification is requested on the number, type and size of incinerators that will 
be used and how odour will be controlled.  

xii. clarifications on a range of technical details are required, including on rates of 
future air quality improvement, pollutants assessed, construction plant (i.e.  
asphalt plant), heating plant and road traffic modelling.  Further information 
would be required to help understand if a realistic worst case has been 
assessed. In particular, further information is requested on the large numbers 
of air quality monitors excluded from the assessment and why a more up to 
date baseline year of 2022 was not used instead of 2018 (using 2016 
extrapolated traffic data).  

16. Noise and Vibration General 

16.1 The Council’s concerns include the following –  

i. local planning policies are listed in Table 14.2.2 of Chapter 14 of the ES but 
no information is provided on how these policies are addressed in the ES. 

ii. baseline data that feeds into the aircraft noise assessment should be 
provided, which includes SEL and LASmax data measured by Gatwick’s 
Noise and Track Keeping system that was used to validate the air noise 
model. 

iii. assessment criteria based around the Lowest Observable Adverse Effect 
Level (LOAEL) and Significant Observed Adverse Effect Level (SOAEL) focus 
on noise effects at residential receptors. Non-residential receptors should be 
considered on a case-by-case basis with assessment criteria defined 
depending on the non-residential use. 

iv. for the ground noise and air noise assessments, changes in noise should be 
identified for receptors/ population experiencing noise levels between LOAEL 
and SOAEL and for those experiencing noise levels exceeding SOAEL. 

v. for construction noise, no information is provided on how the LOAEL is 
defined at sensitive receptor locations in accordance with Table 14.4.4. 

vi. it is unclear what construction activities are occurring within each assessment 
scenario. 

vii. the construction vibration assessment only considers effects from sheet piling 
and does not consider vibration effects from vibratory compactors and rollers 
used in highway construction. 

16.2 Air Noise - The Council’s concerns include the following –  

i. details of the validation and noise modelling processes, along with any 
assumptions and limitations applied should be provided. 

ii. aircraft fleets are not provided for the 92-day summer period. It is difficult to 
understand what has been modelled and how fleet transition would occur 
without provision of aircraft fleets. Aircraft fleets used in noise models should 
be provided along with how the fleet is split between the two runways. 

Page 28

 5
 G

at
w

ic
k 

A
irp

or
t N

or
th

er
n 

R
un

w
ay

 D
ev

Appendix aAgenda Item 5



 
 

iii. no details of the noise modelling or validation process are provided. It is 
difficult to have any confidence in the noise model without understanding the 
assumptions and limitation that have been applied in the validation of the 
noise model and production of noise contours. 

iv. two scenarios are considered (Central Case and Slow-Transition Case) 
except for when properties exceeding the SOAEL are identified. It should be 
clarified what scenario has been considered when identifying receptors 
experiencing noise levels exceeding the SOAEL and the number of receptors 
for the other scenario should be identified. The number of properties exposed 
to noise levels exceeding the SOAEL for both the Central Case and the Sow 
Transition Case should also be identified. 

v. receptors newly experiencing noise levels exceeding the SOAEL are not 
identified. It is important to identify how many properties are newly exposed to 
noise levels exceeding the SOAEL to determine compliance with the first aim 
of the ANPS. 

vi. the assessments of air noise only cover 2032 as it is identified as the worst-
case; however, the identification of likely significant effects for all assessment 
years should be provided. 

vii. context to the aircraft noise assessment is provided through consideration of 
the secondary metrics; however, no conclusions on how the secondary 
metrics relate to likely significant effects have been made, so the use of 
secondary metrics in terms of the overall assessment of likely significant 
effects is unclear. 

16.3 Ground Noise - The Council’s concerns include the following –  

i. it is not clear if engine ground running, auxiliary power unit and engine around 
taxi noise is included in LAeq,T ground noise predictions. Consequently, 
ground noise LAeq,T levels may be understated. All ground noise sources 
should be included in LAeq,T predictions covering a reasonable worst-case 
day. 

ii. the ground noise assessment only accounts for the worst-case location 
(Rowley Cottages) and contextualises the 82 dB LAmax predictions by 
identifying car pass-by LAmax levels of 80 dB. However, there is no attempt 
to contextualise LAmax engine ground running noise at any other receptor 
location. The assessment of engine ground run noise should cover all 
assessment locations. 

iii. the Central Case has been considered for the ground noise assessment; 
however, higher levels of ground noise will be identified in the Slower 
Transition Case. Consequently, there is potential for receptors to experience 
significant noise effects that are identified in the Central Case assessment. 
Ground noise emissions during the Slower Transition Case should be 
assessed.  

iv. it is not clear if fire training activities at the new fire training ground are 
considered as part of the ground noise assessment. Noise emissions from fire 
training ground activities should be assessed. 

v. the assessments of ground noise only cover 2032 as it is identified as the 
worst-case; however, identification of likely significant effects for all 
assessment years should be provided. 

Page 29

 5
 G

at
w

ic
k 

A
irp

or
t N

or
th

er
n 

R
un

w
ay

 D
ev

Appendix aAgenda Item 5



 
 

vi. context to the ground noise assessment is provided through consideration of 
the secondary metrics; however, no conclusions on how secondary metrics 
relate to likely significant effects have been made, so the use of secondary 
metrics in terms of the overall assessment of likely significant effects is 
unclear. 

16.4 Surface Access Noise - The Council’s concerns include the following –  

i. one 20-minute survey and one 10-minute survey is not sufficient to provide 
data suitable for validation of the road traffic noise model. There is no 
validation of the road traffic noise model in terms of measured levels. Long-
term monitoring should be undertaken to provide confidence in the road traffic 
noise model. Consultation on the monitoring methodology should be 
undertaken with local authorities. 

16.5 Fixed Plant Noise - The Council’s concerns include the following –  

i. no mechanism for securing fixed plant limits for any future assessment of 
fixed plant noise is provided and fixed plant noise limits should apply to 
cumulative levels of fixed plant noise and not to “any” fixed plant. 

16.6 Noise Insulation Scheme - The Council’s concerns include the following – 

i. residents of properties within the inner zone will be notified within 6 months 
of commencement of works of their eligibility for the noise insulation 
scheme; however, it is not clear what noise contours eligibility would be 
based upon. 

ii. residents in the outer zone should be offered more flexibility on the type of 
insulation rather than being restricted to ventilation. 

iii. the noise insulation scheme should extend to community buildings e.g., care 
homes, places of worship, village halls, hospitals etc.). 

iv. it is not clear if properties that have already received insulation would be 
eligible for upgraded noise insulation as part of the new scheme. 

v. no details are provided on how monitoring of ground noise would be 
undertaken and how a property would be identified as appropriate for 
monitoring of ground noise. 

16.7 Noise Envelope - The Council’s concerns include the following – 

i. it should be demonstrated as part of the Noise Envelope how the noise 
benefits of future aircraft technology are shared between the Airport and 
local communities. Demonstrating sharing the benefits is a requirement set 
out in the Aviation Policy Framework. 

ii. it is not appropriate to use the slow-transition case to define noise contour 
limits. There is no incentive to push the transition of the fleet to quieter 
aircraft technology. This means that the Noise Envelope allows for an 
increase in noise contour area on opening of the Northern Runway. 

iii. the use of annual noise contour limits, in addition to noise limits covering the 
92-day summer period, would provide confidence that noise would be 
controlled outside the 92-day summer period. 

iv. the Noise Envelope should provide certainty about the levels of noise which 
can be expected in the future in accordance with CAP 1129; however, the 

Page 30

 5
 G

at
w

ic
k 

A
irp

or
t N

or
th

er
n 

R
un

w
ay

 D
ev

Appendix aAgenda Item 5



 
 

Noise Envelope allows for noise contour limits to increase as a result of 
airspace changes and new aircraft technology. There should be no 
allowance for noise contour area limits to increase. 

v. the local authorities should have a role in the Noise Envelope that involves 
reviewing and approving submissions. This role should allow action to be 
taken in the event of a breach.  

vi. thresholds should be adopted into the Noise Envelope with the intention that 
action can be implemented prior to a contour limit breach occurring. 

vii. capacity declaration restrictions are a weak form of noise control as new 
slots within that capacity can be allocated. Slot restriction measures should 
be adopted. 

17. Green House Gases (GHG) and Climate  

17.1 The Council’s concerns include the following –  

i. the GHG Assessment in Chapter 15 of the ES fails to consider the risks of 
the Jet Zero Aviation Policy and how this could compromise the UK's net 
zero trajectory in alignment with the concerns raised to the UK Government 
by the Climate Change Committee. 

ii. furthermore, there are fundamental errors in the GHG Assessment, with 
significant emission sources such as well-to-tank emissions and conversions 
from CO2 to CO2e not undertaken, which could potentially increase the total 
emissions by around 20%. Therefore, millions of tonnes of CO2e are not 
accounted for, which is non-compliant with the GHG Protocol Corporate 
Accounting Standard and GHG accounting best practice.  

iii. additionally, the GHG Assessment does not assess the cumulative impact of 
the project in the context of the eight of the biggest UK airports planning to 
increase to approximately 150 million more passengers a year by 2050 
relative to 2019 levels. 

iv. the climate impact statements documented in both Chapter 15 of the ES 
(Climate Change) and Appendix 15.8.1 (Climate Change Resilience 
Assessment) lack consistency because some are missing an ‘impact’. This 
end result is what should determine the consequence rating and the 
Applicant’s approach might have led to an underestimation of risk. The 
Applicant should update all climate impact statements to have a clear end 
impact and risk ratings should be reviewed and revised accordingly. 

v. the lack of identification of additional mitigation / adaptation measures is a 
key omission from the Climate Change Resilience Assessment and the 
Urban Heat Island Assessment. Whilst the Applicant may not have assessed 
any of the risks as ‘significant’, the identification of further adaptation 
measures that can increase asset resilience should be noted, especially 
considering the potential underestimation of risk detailed above. The 
Applicant should identify and include in a report further adaptation measures 
that can be implemented in design, construction or operation to further 
reduce the project’s vulnerability to climate change. 

Page 31

 5
 G

at
w

ic
k 

A
irp

or
t N

or
th

er
n 

R
un

w
ay

 D
ev

Appendix aAgenda Item 5



 
 

vi. there was a lack of consideration of a number of climate variables including 
storm events, wildfire and fog, which is a key omission in the Climate 
Change Resilience Assessment. The Applicant should consider the risks 
associated with these variables and report on them.  

vii. the Applicant should provide more information around the risk categories 
and definitions used for the Climate Change Resilience Assessment and 
Urban Heat Island Assessment and include the relevant risk frameworks in 
all documents (including the appendices) in which they are referenced.  

18. Local Economic and Socio – Economic Impacts 

18.1 The Council’s concerns include the following –  

i. the wider economic benefits of the project have been overstated due to the 
failure to adequately distinguish the demand that could be met at Gatwick 
from the demand which could only be met at Heathrow and the economic 
value that is specific to operations at Heathrow. The methodology by which 
the wider catalytic impacts in the local area has been assessed is not robust 
and little reliance can be placed on this assessment.  This is material to 
assessing the balance between such benefits and any environmental 
impacts. 

ii. several of the baseline data sources are out of date which is a concern given 
the reliance on these sources to inform the various assessments. Up-to-date 
baseline data should be sourced to inform assessments. This should include 
obtaining relevant data from local authorities.  

iii. the Applicant needs to revisit the approach to estimating construction 
employment and forecasting availability of temporary accommodation given 
the reliance on old data and not accounting for local variations.  

iv. clarification is required from the Applicant with regards to its approach and 
calculations in relation to operational employment.  

v. the Applicant needs to revisit the sensitivity and magnitude gradings for 
several assessments in the Socio-Economic chapter of the ES (Chapter 17).  

vi. the assessment of socio-economic effects has been undertaken at different 
geographical levels but has not assessed impacts at a local authority level. 
This is despite ongoing concerns raised concerning labour supply, housing 
(including Affordable housing) and temporary accommodation in Crawley.  As 
a result of this approach, the assessment does not identify specific impacts 
on Crawley. 

vii. the assessment of housing and population relies on older data and should be 
using up-to-date information given it will impact on labour supply/housing 
conclusions. The assessment also makes optimistic projections on housing 
and doesn’t appear to fully consider existing constraints.  

viii. the Economic Skills and Business Strategy (ESBS) is generic, lacking detail 
and clarity and does not provide sufficient detail on, amongst other things, 
local baseline and additionality; tailored local initiatives aligning with local 
needs and priorities, including for skills and training, and support to local 
suppliers and SMEs; measurable targets, specific milestones or outputs; 

Page 32

 5
 G

at
w

ic
k 

A
irp

or
t N

or
th

er
n 

R
un

w
ay

 D
ev

Appendix aAgenda Item 5



 
 

details of funding; approach to monitoring; and timing and enforceability of the 
Implementation Plan(s).  

ix. ES Chapter 5 (Project Description) (AAP-030) states that four hotels are 
proposed as part of the application. Through its emerging Local Plan, the 
Council recognises Gatwick Airport as a sustainable location for hotels, given 
the specific accommodation demand it generates. The Council notes that 
hotels do not represent a formal operational use, and therefore would ask for 
clarity as to why hotels are considered to fall within the scope of the DCO 
regime.  If hotels are to be included within the DCO, the Council would seek 
controls, including preventing hotel parking being created in future.  

x. as with hotels, the Council seeks clarity as to why commercial space is 
considered to fall with the scope of the DCO regime and would expect the use 
of this space to be restricted to airport-related employment uses only, as well 
as controls over future parking provision. 
 

19. Health and Well Being 

19.1 The Council’s concerns include the following –  

i. it is essential to understand how the project may impact different groups and 
ensure that certain individuals are not put at a disadvantage or discriminated 
against because of the construction or operation of the project.  Owing to this, 
the lack of an Equality Impact Assessment is surprising. 

ii. data relating to the study area, specifically the feedback from the individual 
vulnerable groups would be welcomed, to ensure that their feedback had 
been included in the assumptions made in relation to changes in green space 
locations, ease of active travel and access to support the wellbeing of the 
communities affected. 

iii. though primary and secondary care services and the estimated impact from 
construction staff is set out, the increased footfall of passengers when 
increased flights are operational, and the impact on emergency attendances 
for this group within secondary care A&E services, is not clear or evidenced 
satisfactorily. 

iv. the DCO application does not evidence engagement with the affected 
communities and how the outcome of those engagements has influenced the 
Applicant’s assumptions used as a basis for the assessment findings and 
decisions on mitigation measures to reduce impacts. 

 

20. Agricultural Land Use and Recreation 

20.1 The Council’s concerns include the following –  

i. the proposed enhancements to suggested recreational routes such as 
Museum Field are limited and lack consideration in the context of the wider 
surroundings.   

ii. the project does not appear to improve or enhance existing recreational 
routes in terms of accessibility or surfacing. 

iii. it is not clear how the negative impacts on paths near Pentagon Field from 
soil deposition would be mitigated during the construction phase. 

Page 33

 5
 G

at
w

ic
k 

A
irp

or
t N

or
th

er
n 

R
un

w
ay

 D
ev

Appendix aAgenda Item 5



 
 

iv. it is not clear the replacement open space land to be provided under article 40 
(special category land) of dDCO, is appropriate.  There is no assessment of 
the qualitative amenity benefit nor clarity on its function, purpose, use or 
management.   

21. Cumulative Effects 

21.1 The Transport Assessment, which includes potential future development West of 
Ifield and at Gatwick Green, shows cumulative adverse impacts on local roads, 
particularly within the western neighbourhoods of Crawley. GAL’s support for the 
Crawley Western Multi-modal transport link is necessary to enable future developers 
to alleviate this future impact.     

22. Conclusion 

22.1 The Council’s current position is that it has a holding objection to the DCO proposals 
as it believes the evidence does not currently exist to demonstrate that the Airport 
can grow and be operated in a responsible manner which contains its adverse 
environmental impacts within prescribed acceptable, agreed and enforceable limits. It 
is not considered that effective mechanisms are in place to ensure that the economic 
benefits from the expansion will be maximised and secured for local residents, or that 
adequate supporting infrastructure and appropriate community compensation will be 
provided.  

22.2 Without prejudice to its holding objection, the Council is willing to engage with the 
Applicant to review and agree data and analysis and where necessary, co-design 
any additional or altered controls, mitigations and obligations with a view to making 
the proposed development more acceptable in planning terms.   

 

 

Planning Committee Report version – Oct 23 

Page 34

 5
 G

at
w

ic
k 

A
irp

or
t N

or
th

er
n 

R
un

w
ay

 D
ev

Appendix aAgenda Item 5


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 Gatwick Airport Northern Runway Development Consent Order - Crawley Borough Council Relevant Representation
	Appendix A - Crawley Borough Council Relevant Representation


